Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 2:06 PM

To: admin-d; assignments; SUR

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo; Janice Koh; Claims

Subject: TPPD Survey : Claim Ref: C10031829/JK || OI-SNL1905D (GREY) TP-SNQ3414P ||
Ests: $0.00 || FOCUS AUTO PTE LTD

Attachments: C10031829 SNQ3414P.zip

Dear Team,

We would like to request TP survey for SNQ3414P. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.
Workshop:  Focus Auto Pte Ltd

Best Regards
Jenny Koh

Claims Executive

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue &
Blk C #02/48 / 02-50
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883
Name of Workshop 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
Blk C #02-50
Autobay (@ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 4178383
Telephone no. : 6886 9097

Please confirm assignment.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Chang Shi Qian
Executive, Claims Administration

T +65 6989 3707
E shigian.chang@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Focus Auto Pte Ltd <claims@focusauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 12:53 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: focus.autopteltd@yahoo.com.sg

Subject: PRI REQUEST 25.09.2024 || AGI REF : C10031829/JK | | PRE REPAIR SURVEY —SNQ 3414 P & SNL 1905 D //
ACCIDENT ON 23 SEPTEMBER 2024

Dear Shi Qian

We would like to have your assistance in deploying LKK for the joint inspection.

In the meantime, kindly advise on the liability status and the respective case handler.
Thank you

Best Regards
Jenny Koh

Claims Executive

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
Blk C #02/48 / 02-50
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883



From: Focus Auto Pte Ltd <claims@focusauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 9:55 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: focus.autopteltd @yahoo.com.sg

Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY — SNQ 3414 P & SNL 1905 D // ACCIDENT ON 23 SEPTEMBER 2024

Dear Sir / Madam

We refer to the above mentioned.

Kindly assist to send the surveyor list for selection to our workshop for surveying the vehicle.

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident which happened on 23 September 2024
along PIE (Tuas) Jalan Eunos Flyover.

Drivers involving our client SNQ 3414 P & SNL 1905 D driven by your insurer or your insured's authorized driver
at the material time.

As a result of the accident, or client's vehicle has been damaged. Hence, before our client / we proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days upon receiving this notice whether you or
your insured would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the said vehicle without any further reference to you.

Information on the vehicle can be inspected at : -

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



